




**Mar
Badal**

DATE OF BIRTH:
09/09/1994

CONTACT

Nationality: Spanish

Gender: Female

 Rue Maurice Wilmotte, 70
1060 Bruxelles, Belgium

 marbadal94@gmail.com

 (+34) 691064995

 www.marbadal.com

ABOUT ME

Artistic and photojournalism photographer & videomaker. The bond with contemporary dance has always been present in her own life, hence the specialisation in video dance. Work flow in tight relation with team direction, often on multidisciplinary art projects. Works exhibited in Barcelona, Girona, Brussels and Berlin. Director of Lens Dans (Videodance Festival in Brussels). Director of Recreations Project (Video projection and dance live performance).

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - CURRENT

Freelance photographer and videomaker

Freelance photographer and videomaker specialized in videodance

07/11/2019 - 16/12/2020 - Brussels

Videographer technique and Photographer in the Millenium Documentary Film Festival

Millenium Documentary Film Festival - Diogène asbl

Videographer technique & Photographer in the Millenium Documentary Film Festival 2020 and events in 2019

02/2018 - 06/2018 - Berlin, Germany

Photographer and videomaker in a dance company

Tanz Tangente

Photographer and audiovisual direction in a dance contemporary company

07/2020 - 07/2020 - Barcelona, Spain

Filmmaker and Photographer of LUA° Dance performance

Ancorae Danza

Filmmaker and Photographer of LUA° Dance performance released in Festival Grec 2020 Barcelona

10/2018 - 06/2019 - Girona, Spain

Digitize and archive photography

INSPAI -Centre de la Imatge -Diputació de Girona

Intern to digitize and archive photography among other tasks of a photographic image Center

18/12/2020 - CURRENT - Brussels, Belgium

Camerawoman in the VoxBox recording in the European Parliament in Brussels

DB videoproductions nv

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2014 - 06/2019 - Girona, Spain

Bachelor's degree in Audiovisual and Multimedia

ERAM (University of Girona)

<https://www.eram.cat>

09/2012 – 06/2014 – Barcelona, Spain

Level Training Course in Artistic Photography

Escola Serra i Abella

<http://www.serraiabella.cat/>

07/2014 – 09/2014 – Barcelona, Spain

Recreational monitor title

Escola Lliure el Sol

<https://escolaelsol.coop/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Catalan / Spanish

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening
C1

Reading
C1

**Spoken
production**
B2

**Spoken
interaction**
B2

Writing
B2

French

Listening
B2

Reading
B2

**Spoken
production**
B1

**Spoken
interaction**
B1

Writing
B1

DIGITAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop / Adobe InDesign / Adobe Premiere Pro / Adobe After Effects / Final Cut / Powerpoint / Google Drive / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Word

Personal skills

Social, responsible and active / Engaged in individual and team work / Creative

Social Media

instagram / Facebook / vimeo / linkedin / youtube / Skype / Zoom

CREATIVE WORKS

2020 – CURRENT

Lens Dans Festival

Director of Lens Dans (Videodance Festival in Brussels).

<https://www.lensdansfest.com/>

2019 – CURRENT

Recreations Project (Videodance live Performance)

Director of Recreations Project (Video projection and dance live performance from Barcelona and currently in Brussels).

<https://vimeo.com/343056451>